

# Bonby Parish Council

## Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting

Minutes of the meeting of Bonby Parish Council held at 7.00pm on Monday 2<sup>nd</sup> December 2019,  
at the Village Hall, Bonby.

**Present:** Chair – Cllr Sarah Harriman.  
Cllr Catherine Bishop, Cllr Amanda Riley, Cllr Steve Roberts, Cllr Nik Smith and Cllr Denise Peachey  
Clerk – Holly Hanson  
  
Cllr Carl Sherwood and Cllr Nigel Sherwood

### **Public Participation**

No members of the public were present

---

#### **19/20 – 1201      Apologies**

- a) None.

#### **19/20 – 1202      Declaration of Interest**

- a) None.

#### **19/20 – 1203      Minutes of Previous meeting**

- a) The minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 4<sup>th</sup> November 2019 were reviewed and agreed as an accurate and true record and signed accordingly.

#### **19/20 – 1204      Clerk's Report**

- a) The Clerk updated Councillors with progress of items not covered on the agenda.

#### **19/20 – 1205      Police Matters / Neighbourhood watch / NATs**

- a) There were no NAT or NHW updates.  
Councillors discussed that there had been a break in at Hall Meadow.

#### **19/20 – 1206      Report from Ward Councillors**

- a) Ward Councillors discussed the surface water flooding caused by heavy rainfall throughout November, and informed Councillors that there would be a meeting of the Town and Parish Liaison on 8<sup>th</sup> January 2020, to fully debrief on issues experienced in individual parishes.

#### **19/20 – 1207      Highways / Neighbourhood Services & NLC issues**

- a) Ward Councillors to follow up on potholes on Sheepdyke lane and the Sweeping and leaf clearing on Church Lane.

#### **19/20 – 1208      Planning**

- a) No Planning Applications had been received
- b) No Planning Decisions received.

#### **19/20 – 1209      Assets of Community Value**

- a) Clerk updated that nominations had been accepted for The Haymaker and The Post Office
- b) Councillors discussed other Assets of Community Value within Bonby  
Resolved – To submit nominations in respect of the Playing Field and Village Hall

# Bonby Parish Council

## Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting

### 19/20 – 1210 **Community Orchard**

- a) Clerk updated Councillors on progress of the meadow.
- b) Councillors discussed ideas and plans for the Community Planting day in March  
Resolved – To Schedule a meeting of the Community Orchard Team in January.

### 19/20 – 1211 **Playground**

- a) Cllr Smith updated on progress on the repairs to the self-close gate and the finger plate on the zip-wire.
- b) Clerk advised that she is waiting for further information from NLC regarding obtaining a PSPO for the area

### 19/20 – 1212 **Emergency Plan**

- a) Councillors reviewed the updated Emergency Plan  
Resolved – To adopt the updated Emergency Plan

### 19/20 – 1213 **Accounts**

- a) Current financial position reviewed by all Councillors  
Resolved – That the Financial Summary and Bank Reconciliation be noted and signed by Cllr Harriman
- b) Bank statements  
Resolved – That the document be noted and signed by Cllr Harriman  
No invoices were presented for payment

### 19/20 – 1214 **Minor Items**

- a) No points from members or items of interest.
- b) The Clerk reported that she had received notification of a planning application after the date of posting of the agenda; PA/2019/1984 - Planning permission to erect 6 semi-detached dwellings, following the demolition of existing buildings, including associated works - The Haymaker, 75 Main Street, Bonby, DN20 0PY  
Resolved – Chair Cllr Harriman will call an extraordinary meeting to discuss this matter, scheduled for 18<sup>th</sup> December 2019

### 19/20 – 1215 **Agenda Items for the next meeting**

- a) No agenda items were raised

### 19/20 – 1216 **Date and time of the next meeting**

The next usual meeting of Bonby Parish Council will be held at Bonby Village Hall on Monday 3<sup>rd</sup> February 2020, at 7pm.

### 19/20 – 1217 **To consider the exclusion of the public and press in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1(2) due to the confidential nature of the items to be discussed.**

- a) Resolved – To exclude the public and press owing to the confidential nature of the business to be discussed accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1(2).  
Employment matters  
Resolved – To pay Clerks salary and expenses